

Dundry View Summary of work plan to agree NP transition plan

Key objectives:

1. Identify with the local Councillors and the community the structure going forward including any community led action and decision making structure.
2. Agree what elements of the NP plan it wants to continue with, and how the elements will be progressed and if there are new elements which should be included going forward.
3. To map key stakeholders (VCSE organisations) and active individuals working in the area.
4. Encourage and ascertain if key stakeholders want to be part of an emerging community led action and decision structure.
5. To undertake a skills audit of 'the members' of a community led action and decision structure.
6. To define the support needs of the stakeholders for active participation in a community led action and decision structure.
7. To provide support and communication for an emerging community led action and decision structure.
8. To support the organisational development (legal and finance systems) of a community led action and decision structure for Dundry View.
9. To share the key requirements the community led action and decision structure needs from BCC (and other service providers) to be an effective community partnership.

Key milestones

DATE or wk commencing	ACTION	OUTCOME	LEAD
2 nd March	Meet with all ward Councillors to look at their vision for the future following PG options paper	Agreed with all councillors to work together along the same lines as the Dundry View NP. Set aside 1 hour at Partnership meeting to debate with residents	Emily
28 th March	Use NP meeting to bring together resident activists, community & vol. groups and activities. Facilitate a discussion	Everyone more aware of who's doing what in the area. List of actions people are able/willing to lead on. List of priorities.	Emily
13 th March	Pride of Place environment meeting – Looking at the future for the group/ priority List priorities, define parameters, lead person/people		Julian/Jim
8 th March	Highways and Transport meeting – looking at the future for the group/ priority	The group met and were keen to continue. Need some input from	Emily

	List priorities, define parameters, lead person/people Identify needs to progress	Highways in the future structure this was deemed as a good efficiency saving for Highways as they could continue to come to one comprehensive group. Currently Chaired by a resident	
7 th March	Health meeting – Looking at the future for the group/priority List priorities, define parameters, lead person/people Identify needs to progress		Jim
Throughout March and April	Meet with NW and groups interested in Community Safety looking at future of the priority, List priorities, define parameters, lead person/people Identify needs to progress		Emily/Jim
Throughout March and April	Produce an asset map based on physical assets overlaid with human and movable assets and skills, A product which could be used and added to by the community		Emily/Julian
Throughout March and April	Link with VCS and other stakeholders to gauge level of interest and any requirements		All
End of April	Initial development group meeting. Create building blocks for the new group; Structure, Priorities, Decision Making etc. Consider who could be a lead organisation.		Emily
Mid May	Development group meeting; look at support requirements for new Structure. Meeting spaces, staff support, finances, fund raising		Emily
Early June	Development group meeting; Recommendations and going forward for first pilot meeting at end of June.		Emily
26 th June NP	Pilot meeting of the New Dundry View community led organisation		